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bham. Isextensively engaged in the lumber trade. First
returned to Leg. Assem. at last g. e. A Liberal. Fa%ors
manhood suffrage and Prohibition.—Pakenham, Ont.

HupsoN, WiLLiaM PARKER. (FEast Hastings.)

Father was a native of Redford, Eng., and mother of
Antrim, Irel. B. 13 Feb., 1841, in Tp. of Thurlow, Co. of ~
Hastings. M., 10 Jan., 1866, Jane, dau. of James Fargey,
Thurlow. Is a carriage maker. Has been Treasurer of
the Townshi;]))eand County Agricultural Soc. for several
years, and is Deputy Reeve of the Tp. of Thurlow. First
returned to Leg. Assem. at g. e. 1883, and re-elected at
last g. e. A Conservative.—Roslin, Ont.

INGRAM, ANDREW B. (West Elgin.)

~

b
|

Grandfather was a native of Tyrone, Irel.,, and, after
nineteen %ears’ service in the British Army under the
Duke of Wellington, came to Can., and died in the Co: of
Halton, Ont., 1854. B. 23 April, 1851, at Strabane, Co. of

. Wentworth, and ed. at Morriston, Ont. M., 1 June, 1882,
at St. Thomas, Miss Elizabeth Mclnﬁm- Is a railway
employee, and is Presdt. of the St. Thomas Trades and
Labor Council. Occupied ition of trust under the
Clarke Administration in Manitoba in 1874. First re-
turned to Leg. Assem. at last g.e. A Conservative.—St.

KerNs, WiLLiay.  (Halton.)

Grandparents, who came from Germany, were among
the first settlers in the Co. of Halton. B.in the Tp. of
Nelson, 6 Sept., 1840. Ed. in the Common Sch. of the
County and in St. Catharines. M., 25 March, 1868, Miss
Ellen Morrison. Is a merchant, Senior Major of 29th
Batt. V. M., Vice-Presdt. of the Canada Loan and Banking

___Ao.,and a dir. of the Federal Life Assur. Co., Hamilton.
‘Was a mem. of the Public Sch. Board for ten years, Reeve
of Burlington for four years, and Chairman of the Finance
Committee of the Co. Council of Halton for three years.
First returned to Leg. Assem. at g. e. 1883, and re-elected
at last g. e. A Liberal Conservative.— Burlington, Ont.

Legs, Wirniam, J.P. (South Lanark.)

Father, William Lees, and family, emigrated from ;
in 1817, and settled in the Tp. of Bathurst, now the 4




